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Smrutika Thoti

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 27 September 2024 19:15
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Shadab Sukri; Prabhat Kumar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Abhijit Patra
Subject: FW: Taco Bell CCTV 
Attachments: Tax Invoice No. 311 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd - Taco Bell Delhi.pdf; Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. Delhi Airport 3 Installation Report.pdf

Hi Smrutika, 
 
The attached bills Quantity approved, DVR installed by our internal team rest all the installation done by the Vendor 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 
 
 
 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 6:19 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Taco Bell CCTV  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
We have successfully completed the said work. 
 
Please find attached Tax Invoice along with Installation report. 
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Request you to process balance payment earliest. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
  
Prashant Panchal|Director| Telenetwork|                
Mob: +91 9769754540 
Regd. Address: 6/86/2008, Tagore Nagar,  
                               Vikhroli (E), Mumbai 400 083, India 
Corp. Address: Shop No. 801/1, first floor, Opp. Bldg. No. 184/185, 
                          Kannamwar Nagar No. 2, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai – 400083 
Follow us at: Telenetwork.net.in 
  

 Please don't print this Email unless you really need to - this will preserve trees on planet earth. 

=============================================================================== 
 
 

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 6:32 PM 
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
 
Please make a pass as per trail email documents. 
 
Telenetwork representative Contact No. - Dheeraj Mathur - 8010495669 
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
 

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 2:15 PM 
To: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco Bell CCTV  
  
Dear Mr Prashant 
 
As now terminal is open for fitout work we need the installation of CCTV at Tacobell urgently. Pls share your local representative contact no for passes to be made for 
installation 
  
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
9871014510 
  

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 



4

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
  
We have processed material yesterday itself. 
  
Will share POD by EOD. 
  
  
  
  
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
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:01 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
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<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco Bell CCTV 
  
++MR lovejot 
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:58 AM 
To: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; info telenetwork.net.in <info@telenetwork.net.in>; 'Prashant Panchal' <telenetwork23@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Taco Bell CCTV 
  
Dear Prashant 
  
As discussed delivered the material and start the work please 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:44 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
We are waiting for advance payment. 
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Once done will immediately dispatch material. 
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Taco Bell CCTV 
  
Dear Mr Prashant 
  
Need to get the CCTV delivered urgently at T1 Tacobell kindly share the status 
  
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
  

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: prashant telenetwork.net.in <prashant@telenetwork.net.in> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh 
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<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Taco Bell CCTV 
  
Dear Prashant, 
  
Kindly initiate delivery & installation for CCTV for Delhi Taco Bell 
  
  
Regards, 
Smrutika 


